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From: Jackson Chin <jchin@eicompanies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: PV HERS Inspection for 2019 T24 Code (Docket #17-BSTD-02)
Attachments: J. Chin.pdf

Importance: High

Re: Docket No. 17‐BSTD‐02 

Dear Energy Commission Staff: 

I respectfully submit this letter to the California Energy Commission to state my dismay about the decision to exclude 
Solar PV Systems from the Home Energy Rating System (HERS) inspection process in the 2019 Title 24 Code. As a 
professional in the residential construction industry, I understand the value and importance of comprehensive HERS 
inspections to ensure homes operate at maximum efficiency to save energy, save the homeowner money over time and 
ultimately ensure the best possible residence is constructed. 

Experience in the field has shown that shading issues are not always properly modeled and neighboring structures that 
impact solar performance are common. In addition, industry shifts from central inverters to micro‐inverters necessitates 
proper programming of the micro‐ inverters to ensure they are reporting and communicating accurately with the web 
boxes. 

We feel it is imperative that solar is recognized as a major energy system and be afforded a mandatory HERS inspection 
in the upcoming 2019 code cycle. 

Thank you for taking my professional opinion into consideration during finalization of the 2019 Title 24 Code. 

Sincerely, 

Jackson Chin   
CEM, CBCP, LEED AP BD+C

Ei Group
One Civic Center Drive, Suite 300, San Marcos, CA 92069
tel: 760.761.3695 cel: 909.539.3332 fax: 760.761.3650
jchin@eicompanies.com | www.EiCompanies.com
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